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Carol DeSoto

From: DO NOT REPLY - UNMONITORED ACCOUNT <no-reply@charlescountymd.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 2:57 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* ZTA 23-181: Restaurant, Fast Food Drive In and Drive Through with 

Direct Access to a Public Road in the Core Employment/Residential (CER) Zone

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

ZTA 23-181: Restaurant, Fast Food Drive In and Drive Through with Direct Access to a Public Road in the 
Core Employment/Residential (CER) Zone 

Submission #:  3721390  
IP Address:  73.173.86.121  

Submission Date: 01/11/2025 2:56  

Survey Time:  6 minutes, 46 seconds 
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information 240-776-6709 

Name 
Chrissy Beuchert  

Address 
6818 Carrico Mill Rd 
Hughesville, MD 20637 

Phone 
(301) 751-1910  

Email 
mcbeuchert@hotmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Instead of looking to add even more unneeded fast food restaurants why not look to add quality/healthy sit down restaurants to our 
community. I am sure I am not the only one that does not need 5 fast food restaurants on every corner and would spend my money 
in county for nice sit down restaurants instead of having to leave the county for something nice, healthy or of quality. 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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